
From: Dillon, Andy (Treasury)
Sent: Sunday, March 17, 2013 6:56 PM
To: Snyder [REDACTED] PPI [REDACTED] Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Cc: Stibitz, Brom (Treasury); Saxton, Thomas (Treasury); Roberts, John (GOV)
Subject: Fwd: Flint Water Supply Alternatives
Attachments: TYJT Recommendation DWSD vs Flint.pdf

Governor and Dennis,

Attached is the recommendation from the engineers we hired to advise us on the KWA project for Genesee/Flint. As you will see, they are recommending that Flint stay with DWSD. This has ramifications that merit further discussion. Dennis and Brom, can you schedule a mtg for follow up?

Thanks,

Andy

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: David Guastella <DGuastel@tyjt.com>
Date: March 17, 2013 1:07:03 PM EDT
To: "Dillon, Andy (Treasury)" <DillonA2@michigan.gov>
Cc: George Karmo <GKarmo@tyjt.com>, Awni Qaqish <aqaqish@tyjt.com>, "Hichez, Amy (Treasury)" <HichezA@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint Water Supply Alternatives

Good afternoon Treasurer Dillon,

As requested in our meeting on Friday, March 15th, I am attaching TYJT's recommendation regarding Flint's alternatives for water supply. Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any questions or wish us to look into anything further regarding this issue.

Thank you,

Dave